
MEMO
City Clerk's Department

cityofnovi .org

TO: Mayor Landry and Council Members
,,-

FROM: Maryanne Cornelius, City Clerk .~.

DATE: October 8,2009

SUBJECT: Vacancies and Expiring Terms for Boards and Commissions

Attached please find applications for the current openings on Boards and Commissions. Along
with the applications from the candidates who will be present to interview on October 12th for
various committees. Elizabeth Nick is not seeking reappointment to the Historical Commission.
Rickie Ibe submitted his application and wished to pass along his sincere apology that he is
unable to attend the interview meeting due to a previous work commitment.

Below is a list of current vacancies and expiring terms for Boards and Commissions:

Beautification Commission - 3 vacancies - 1 term expires 03/01/10 and 2 expire 03/01/12

Board of Review - 1 term which expires 01/01/10

Historical Commission - 2 terms - both expire 01/01/10

Housing and Community Development - 2 terms - both expire 01/01/10

Public Access Promotion Commission -1 term which expires 01/01/10

Zoning Board of.Appeals - 2 terms - both expire 01/01/10

Also, please note that Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services - Student Representative - 1
vacancy which expires 06/01/10. We received a call from a student, Jay Raina, inquiring if he
could be appointed to fill this vacancy. While he is not interviewing again, I've included his
application and minutes of April 27, 2009.


